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TO: All Commanding Officers, Office of Operations

FROM: - Director, Office of Operations

SUBJECT: COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM DEGRADATION PROCEDURES
RECEVED

EFFECTIVE: Immediately MAY 0 997

PURPOSE ) PLANNING AND REREARCH

]

necessary corrective actions to be taken to adequately resolve
the problem.

PROCEDURES

* The ECCCSD is contacted to arrange for a time ang date in which
Supervisors will be trained on the material presented in the
Manual. The training should be scheduled during a regularly
scheduled supervisors meeting; '

* Station personnel ang supervisors are familiar with the Manual
and its contents;
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* Supervisors at West Los Angeles, Van Nuys, and Southwest Areas
are familiar with the procedures required to activate the
"Voice Radio Bureau Fallback Switch"; ang

Note: The Operations-Central Bureau fallback switch is
activated by personnel assigned to Communications
Division.

Attached is a MAARS 9-1-1 Backup Activation Plan prepared by
ECCCSD for Central Area. Each Area and traffic division
commanding officer shall use this plan as an exemplar for
Preparing similar plans for their commands.

The plans should reflect the specific location of eguipment and

supplies described in the exemplar. A copy of the completed plan

Also, a copy of the pPlan shall be forwarded to the Commanding
Officer, Communications Group, Mail Stop #424.

If you have any guestions regarding the contents of the Manual,
bPlease contact Ms. Linda I,. Bunker, Director of Systems,
Commanding Officer, ECCeCs Division, at (213) 485-4452,

EWIS, Assistant Chief

Offide of Operations
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